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Pierre Henri Coutu
Marie Catherine Lagimodiere

Head of family: Pierre Henri Coutu
His Father: - Daniel

His Mother:  Adehide Bernard
Birth Date: November 27th, 1836
Place: Berthicr, Quebec

Residence: - Winnipeg, Lorette & St. Laurent
Occupation:  Butcher and Farmer
Death Date: Seprember 30, 1910
Place: St. Laurent, Manitoba
Cemetery: St. Laurent, Manitoba
His wife: Marie Catherine Lagimodiere
Her Father: Romain
Her Mother: Marie Vaudry
Birth Date:

Place: ~St. Boniface, Manitoba
Marriage: July 22nd, 1862
Place: ~Sx. Boniface, Manitoba
Death Date: 1893

Place: North Dakota, U.S.A.

Cemetery: North Dakot, U.S.A.

Binb Dute
May 20, 1863
Aug. 1, 1864
June 25, 1865
Jan. 19, 1867
March 25, 1868
July 17, 1870
March 26, 1869
Sept. 30, 1872
Oct. 30, 1873
June 21, 1876
June 28, 1878
Nov. 18, 1879
Dec. 5, 1880
Feb. 5, 1882
Feb. 19, 1884
March 1, 1885
Dec. 29, 1886
Dec. 29, 1886
March 19, 1888

May 12, 1891

Name
Pierre Danicl

Joseph Rapheal
George Philias
Alexandre Robert
Victor Aristide
Elzear Joseph
William Romain

Paul Henri

Paul Albert

Ovide Edovard
Marie Agnes Amanda
Roderick Micheal
Edouard Ovide
Charles Roderick
Laura Ernestine Rose
Louis Henri

Charles Edmond
Francois Exavier
Ursele Clarine

Marie Ann Blanche

Their Family

Death Date Maried To
April, 1954 Marie Chaboyer
AcBirth
Rosalie Cyr
Sept. 11, 1942 Rosalie Chaboyer
March 2, 1942 Marie Lavallee
Marie Dumas
Marguerite Lavallee
March 30, 1973 Emilia Theroux
Feb, 9,1965  Alice Gaudry
Dec. 12, 1962

March 7, 1960
At Birth
AtBirth
AtBirth

Alex Delaronde

Date

July 5, 1887

June 25, 1888

July 9, 1906

June 5, 1906



mother came to his bedside to look after her son of whom
she was so proud of. Perhaps the rest, or the priest’s prayers
or the touch of his mother's hand was what Lous required,
because three days after he was well enough to return to the
business of government.

Not surprising that when Riellef for the United States
on February 17, 1872, that the Coutu family missed him
much. He was like a big brother to the children.

The same year Pierre Henri Coutu sold his butchering
business and took up homesteading at Lorette, Manitoba.
He was one of the first Counsellors for the municipality of
Tache. He resided there tll 1884, when there had been a few
years of severe drought. So they moved their stock and
belongings north to St. Laurent, where there was an abund-
ance of hay and pasture east of Lake Manitoba. There he
100k up homesteading again. He lived there on the farm il
his death in 1910. Most of their descendants married and
settled in the surrounding communities and lived  prosper-
ous life farming in the summer and fishing on Lake Manito-
ba during the winter season.

Pl Albert Cout, son o Pirs Heari Courn 1ad
Marie Catherine Legimodiere “My Father”, used to tell us
that in 1883, when he was ten years ol oo R suyed
with them for two days on the farm at Lorette, Manitoba.
He was such a nice soft spoken man, that he could not see
how a person like that could have enemies. He pictured him
asa person that worried more about other people’s problems
than his own.

‘The next time he saw him was at his mother’s home in
St. Vital on December 11, 1885. They were living in St
Laurent at that time, but their mother and dad wen to the
funeral by team and wagon, bringing with them the six
oldest boys, Danicl, Alexandre, George, Victor, Elzear and
my father, Albert. His father and mother rode the wagon
which carried the feed for the horses, food and tent for
themselves. The boys like hundreds of others walked the
fifty miles to St. Vital, Manitoba. There were forty wagons
and Red River carts in the convoy when they leftSt. Laurent
plus others on horse back

When they got to St. Vital, it was aline s far as the eye
could see. People came from all directions. For two days he
lay ouse,
paying their lastrespects to the man they had never ceased to
honor as the greatest in the country. It was a steady proces-
sion all night past the casket.
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Winnipeg in 1869,
e operated from 19641l 1872

December 12th, 1885, ten men ac a tme
carried the casket six miles o St. Boniface Cathedral, Every-
body took turns carrying the coffin, including Pierre Henri
Coutu (Riels cousin). There were no problems getting

- They in
0 help carry their beloved friend to his final resting place.
In the Cathedral, a requiem Mass was sung by father
loutier. In the Archbishop’

throne sat Alexandre Tache. The place was crowded to
overflowing and 50 was the cemetery where he was laid to

rest.
When they let the coffin down in the grave, men,
‘women and chillren cried. Dad always used to say that,that
was one day in his life he would never forget. I heard him
recall that event so many times, that 1 am sure he meant it
when he would say “that he never would forget it.”

By HECTOR COUTU
“Grandson of Pierre Henri Coutu”



Louis Riel Sr.

Julie Lagimodiere
Head of family: ~Lous Riel Sr.
His Father: Jean Bapiste
His Mother: Marguerite Boucher
Birth Date: June bih, 1817
Place: Tle ala Crosse, Sask.
Residence: St. Vital, Manitoba
Occupation: - Miller of the Siene
Death Date: January 23rd, 1864
Place: St. Boniface, Manitoba
Cemetery: St. Boniface Cathedral
His wife: Julie Lagimodiere
Her Father: Jean Bapiste
Her Mother: Marie Ann Gaboury
Birth Date: July 23rd, 1820
Place: St. Boniface, Manitoba
Marriage:  January 21, 1844
Place:St. Boniface, Manitoba
Death Date: May 24th, 1906
Place: St. Boniface, Manitoba

Cemetery: St. Boniface Cathedral

Birth Date
Oct. 11, 1844
1846
1847
Oct. 11, 1848
Oct. 23, 1850
1852

Sepe. 15, 1853

Feb. 5, 1857
Nov. 4, 1854
July 27, 1861

July 23, 1863

Nome
Louis Jr
Elsie
Philomenc
sara
Marie
Octavie

Eulalie

Joseph
Charles
Henriee

Alexandre

Their Family

Death Date
16-11-1885
1848

1848

17-12-1883
28-1-1873
6-12-1890

10-2-1931

2751921
4111874
12-8-1898

24-9-1938

Name

Marg, Belhumeur

Sister Marg., Marie

Louis Lavallee

1- William Gladue
2- Eleonore Poitras

Amanda Perreault

Jean Marie Poitra

2-Bibianne Poitra

isa Poitra

Mariage Dute

28-4-1881

6-3-68

821875

202-1879
30-4-1884

4-4-1894

10-7-1883

14-6-1881
281906




LOUIS RIEL SR.

In 1798 Jean Bapiste Ricl, “Riel Sr.’s Grandfather”,
journeyed o the west in the service of the North West
Company. At lle-a-la-Crosse in northern Saskatcheswan, he
married a Franco-Chipewayan Metis girl by the name of
Marguerite Boucher and that was where Louis Riel Sr. was
born on June 7th, 1817. That year the Riel family returned
0 eastern Canada. On September 23rd, 1822, at Berthier,

Quebec, Lous Sr. was baptized by Rev. L. Lamothe. The
Godparents of shefir yer old bty ire . Bt
Miss A. Tuerenn

Louis remained in eastern Canada until he reached the
age of twenty-one. He attended the local school and learned
arding, Then like h im, he

of the Hudson Bay Company and for the next few years he

was stationed at Rainy River, Manitoba. Returning to east-

a, he entered in 1842 the novitiate of the Oblate of
Mary Immaculate, a religious order that was to become
intimately associated with the history of western Canada,
although in 1842 the Oblates were recent arrivals in Canada
from France. But the Priesthood was not for Louis. Aftera
few months with the Oblates, he yielded to the call of his

Lagimodiere’s and there he met Julie Lagimodiere and mar-
ried the pretty, twenty-four year old French girl on January
21st, 1844, From that union they had a family of cleven
children; Louis who was born on October 22nd, 1844 was
the oldest. They had one-eighth Indian blood in their veins,
even if their mother was French, because the Father Louis
Riel Sr. was one-quarter Meris
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Lowis Riel Sisers Enllic and Octavie “siing on right.”

Now that he was a permanent resident of the Red River
colony, he gained the confidence of the Iyen:h‘:pde:kmg
people by identifying himself with their daily aspirations
and serving as their political as well a their busines.
He was the obvious choice, because he h;
schooling in Quebec. He had also once trained with the
Oblates, tht slone placed him sbove the ochers. bt s
than that he possessed the dynamism that belonged to those
whom leadership seems to come naturally

Ricl had not been long in the setclement when he sought
the interest of the Hudson Bay Company in establishing
wollen millin the community. John Ballenden, the com-
pany factor at Fort Garry, was interested and a small mill
was erected on Riel's property in 1847. The understanding
was that Riel was going to get paid for operating it and get a
small fee for the rent of his land. For two years nothing was
done at the mill, o in 1850, he sent a leter to the Assini-
boine Council complaining of the inactivity of the mill and
blaming Ballenden for failing to carry out his promise that
the company would purchase the cloth to keep the mill in
operation, but his request was rejected.

In 1852 Riel wrote to the Governor and Council ex-

P g that P

and as there was no appearance of more encouragement for

the future, he would be willing to buy the mill himself. The

council debated the matter at their meeting and decided to
00). Tradi

Riel devised the new mill to card wool and also to grind
grain, and chat he had dug a canal sbout ten miles in length
from another river in order to assure an adequate supply of

perate his gi © grinding

stones.
It was barely in operation when Riel began to think in
terms ofsnothr mil,this ime  exile mill.He atempred

successful.

In the summer of 1857, he went to Montreal t0 acquire
the necessary machinery and to learn something of the new
trade, but he found out that he could get the machinery
cheap enough but i was s heavy and bulky that he would

texile mill never did succee

with a past
al potential which for

rather than a future, a man with p
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some reason or other was never fully realized. Always he
was aman who loved hi his people and the country
d made his own. This was the man whom the boy Louis

If any quality stood amongst the Riel’s, it was their
decp affection for one another. It s impossible to read the
correspondence of theis that survived, without sensing this
fully. The deaths which inevitably broke their family circle
were, for Louis, occasions of decpest gricf, bordering
almost upon morbidicy

Jean Marie Pitras and bis sife Henrete (Ril) with Jule (Ricl) Lagimodiere, motber
of Henrete and Lowis Ricl. Angeligue and Jean,chldren of Lows Ril and
Marguerite Monet in 1583,

Alesandse who swas bor in 1873 and.
oy in 1938 at 0







LOUIS RIEL JR.
MARGUERITE MONET
BELHUMEUR
Head of family: Louis Riel Jr.

His Father: Louis Riel Sr.

His Mother: Julie Lagimodiere
Birth Date:October 22nd, 1844
Place: . Vital, Manitoba
Residence:

Occupation:

Death Date: November 16th, 1885
Place: Regina, Saskatchewan
Cemetery: St. Boniface Cathedral, Manitoba
His wife: Marguerite Monex Belhumeur
Her Father: Jean

Her Mother: Marie Malaterre

Birth Date:

Place: Point au Loupe, North Dakota
Marriage:  April 28th, 1881

Place:  Point au Loupe, North Dakota
Death Date: 1886

Place: St. Boniface, Manitoba

Cemetery: St. Boniface Cathedral, Manitoba

Bith Date
May 4, 1882
1883

1885

Neme
Jean
Angelique

Joseph

Their Family
Desth Date
July 30, 1908
1894

AtBirth

Maried To

Laura Cazeau

Date

March 3, 1908



LOUIS RIEL THE HUMANITARIAN

Who was Riel? He was the son of Louis Riel Sr. and
Julie Lagimodiere. Born at St. Boniface, Manitoba on Octo-
ber 22nd, 1844, Obl in

future. They did, however, feel some sense of unity and
referred to themselves as the new nation. They were the

Montreal, but returned west to the Red River and his peo-
ple, the Meis, before he completed hisstudies. The princip-
al character of the two armed uprisings. Hi

Canada’s Joan of Arc. Fluent in four Indian languages. His
initial fame stemmed from the action in 1869 when sur-
veyors first came to the Red River country,

Acthat time, the herished th

wappers,
played a prominent role in the fur trade and the opening of
the west. Theirs was alfe of frivolous gaiety demanding few
and minor concessions from life. They were the greatest
buffalo hunters who roamed the vast plains of this wild
country of ours.

Abuffalo hunt in 1840 which left Fort Garry consisted
of 403 horses, 536 oxen, 1240 carts and horses. There were
1600 men, women and children. They had 740 guns andover
ten thousand rounds of ammunitions. Over 1300 buffalo

twice annual buffalo hunts. They were unconforming, un-
educated and socilly incqual o the white Canadians. Living
day o day like the Indians,they were indifferent about their

the expedition returned home. 800 carts were loaded with
pemmican, choice meat cuts, tongues, fat and buffalo hides
on that hunt.
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By 1869, the disappearing of the buffalo herds was a
threat to the economy, the influx of setdlers, intrusions of
I d political and rel e

insingvenionsndsppebersion b he M eope. The
Red River was experiencing its growing pains

Threegroups contributed toahe nsion. They were he
French Metis and their kindred; Eastern Canada and Ontar-
o settlers and the Americans who wanted to annex Western
ada t0 the United States. Indeed it became a very com-
plicated situation. With Governor Mactavish of the Hud-
sons Bay Company on his sick bed, there was no legally
constituted authority in southern Manitoba a that time.
Not only settlers, but the milita too, was moving into the
area, jeopardizing Metis land holdings. The HBC was in
the process of transferring its land holdings to Canada, and
controls and dominations from the cast i
and others who were not consulted or considered in advance
of their plans.

Greatly concerned, the Metis banded together to form
the Metis National Committee. Personal auributes and an
accute regard for justice resulted in Riel’s selection as cham-
pion of the Metis’ interest. The thoroughness with which

el carried out his organization of the French Metis was
astonishing. On November 2nd, 1869, Riel seized Fort
Garry, the main post of the Hudson's Bay Company. Ricl
took the Red River Settlement without a single act of vio-
lence.

The insurrection at the Red River was the unavoidable
reaction of a cultural minority in danger of assimilation
Theirs was asingle cconomy agains an advancing and mre

owerful one. Such circumstances are not at all unfami

B i e it el whce ' Sietiaad

moreintnsiveclur presumes upon anher This eneal
cqually shared by Riel

2nd, 186, hecrew up 4 Bill of Rights 0 be orvatiiti

Canadian Government. It recommended, in as follows

(A) This area should be a province with an elected
legisature.
(B) Itshould have representation in the Federal Parla-

(©) A railway should be completed within five years,
t0 connect the west with the Eastern provinces

(D) All public officials such as sheriffs and magistrates
should be elected by the people.

Lo Rie Jr

i
i
3
i



Marguerie Monet Belbumens, wife of Lowis Rie Jr.

i

To this point Ricl had becn an astute pacfse, Then
happened. Surveyors arriving at the Red Rivr prepar
messure out the land of Enable Navlt. A bency choice
couldn't have been made. Emable N.m]x. an uncle of Riel,
sent out word of what was takin

Asriving at Naulsfarm, Riel prompy and emphatic.
ally defid the governmen “m\’m e g
sined foot upon the surveyors chain, he averred. “you g0 e
further”. Now the wheels were in motion. The Canadian
government official representative, Licutenant Governor
designate William McDougall, had been sent to the Red
River colony to take over from the Hudson's Bay Com-
pany. To avoid the difficult passage from Lake Superior to
the colony, he travelled overland through the United States.

Learning of McDougall’s journey, Riel and several
armed men met the Canadian representative s the U.5.
border and refused to let him cross.

had been discovered that McDougall's position was
0t to become legal uniil actual transfer of Rupert’s land to
Canada. It is no small wonder that the Metis threw caution
0 the wind in rebuking such an intrusion. This then was the
format for the instiution of a Provisional Government that
was to exercise the authority at Red River. The capture of
Fort Garry placed Ricl and his forces at the geographic and
strategic center of the Red River Secclement. Riel then sec
about to unify French and the English sectlers. This was an
important factor if they were to_be strong and cffective
Regarding unity, were made possible by the
confleingintesa of widely diverse clemeott i
owe their importance to the absence of a matured national
ism throughout the Dominion”"

‘The action of the Metis made known t0 Canada the
crucial and electrifying situation in the West. Even later, in
1674, Sir John A. Macdonald commented, “The armed
resistance was a vry aggravated breach of the peace, but we
were anxious o hold, and did hold, that under the ircumst-
ances of the case it did not amount to treason.” The insur-
rectionitself was defensible in both pracical and legalterms.
“There is conclusive factual and historical evidence that Sir
John A. Macdonald did not condone the Metis reac-

With Ambroise Lepine as the Adjustant General, Riel
officiated as President of the provisional Government on
March 23rd, 1870. One of his major accomplishments was
his efforts o have the Manitoba Act legalized (June 15

nadaand




1870) thus bringing Manitoba into Confederation with the
rest of Canada. The province was duly constituted by Royal
and Parliamentary enactment on July 15th, 1870. The act,
basically parallled Riel’s previous Bill of Rights. At the time
there werein Manitobs: $58 Indins, 5757 French Meti
4083 English Halfbreeds and 1565 Whites; of whom
were Protestants and 6247 were Catholics.

‘The beginning of the end for Riel in Manitoba was the
execution of the incorrigible Thomas Scott. This raised the

amount of

mand of Colonel Dennis marched to Fort Gar
having been forewarned that they were out mh.; blood,
fled, Rl had ot e che e upfor this nrrecion,
Vo e hd o e, ol W Spcmirnen v oo %
form sccocding t0 bis fudggacot sud impalse.

Riel's adversary in Ottawa, Sir John A. Macdonald,
was no devoid of scruples either. His character was highly
questionable and cerainly not unblemished. When Donald
A. Smith, future Lord Strathcona of Manitoba met Sir John
about the problem of Western Canada, he was drunk and

ire of the Ontario Orangemen who commanded a fair
i the . But

a bigoted Protestant Irishman, torally unyielding, always
infl b by har U Rty b

attacked (Riel’s) guards, urged his companions to follow
suit, taunted the Metis and vowed to escape and murder
dhe eader i he vercouldget  hold ofhim.

Parliament Hill on November 3rd, 1873, He later proved to
be a nemesis of Riel.

Supposdly s amued man, i s o hat Liewen
Governor Adam Archibald, in 1871 asked for Riel's
assistance and his supporters i repellng the invasion force
\'rom the United Sules led by O’ Donuhu: Rul nu!v had

of Major o s mhm vho bad wsuccesuly
marched on Fort Garry. P

Rcd River Settlement and the whole Sy umd; k
long dream of the United f the

French M

west, Arctic O

“Thous
Fort Garry, a proportionate xmmber Vet rbased on e

d River Colony werehaving
problems with the East.

ooed e (he aed et sich 2

cblens yet Rk Mk s o
his auv.homy Lt cffuksso beleve s b hcions wer
overplayed by executing the troublesome Scott. He woul

insubordination. This was the way they handled problems
of similar nature on the prairies on their well organized
buffalo hunts. All these men on the court-martal were
familiar with the laws of the prairies. The majority on the
board agreed

carried out. Riel did not vote because he was not a member
of th I board hidréat of hi

Riel
declined. Again n 1873-74, but this time accepted the nomi-
nation and was nominated to represent the constituency in
Otawa. He madea hurried appearance tosign the member’s
register at the Parliament Building, even though he was a
wanted man with a price on his head. He had to go into
until a general amnesty was proclaimed in 1875,

five o

Duriog s el 181, R movedsbous rguenly
in both Canada and the Us tates. His letters to friends
ol robairesplace Wb e Vmtioes o Mo

life by their decision. In that era there were those who had
been hung for less rivial crimes than these committed by

ceraainly, his fate was influenced by political decisions.
Creighton defended him as, “his (Riel) hand may have been
forced by the murderous temper of his unruly followers.”

On March 20th, 1870, a military force under the com-
a,

New York, North Dakota and Montana.
In1881, d

all of whom died in their carly lfe. His legal marriage took
place March 6th, 1882. On March 16th, 188 at Fort Ben-
ton, North Dakota he was admitted and declared to be a
citizen of the United State

His concerns with lhe liquor problems of the Metis
prompred him to become a special Deputy Marshalln June
of 1882, He became quite active with the Montana Metis and




hopeto bl hem. Inthe pring of 188, be was
employed asaschool teacher atSt. Pet

athe pmmme o tha e yé, isited bis s sad
reltives at St. Vital, Manitoba.

Riel had for some time, been of the conviction that he
had Divine mission 1 accomplis, 1 helpis people and
other unfortunates, to make a b

Réuuralg v Mootac ollowiag b
he had stated, “I am more and more convinced every day,
that without a single exception, 1 did right, of course I do
not mean to say my conduct was perfect on all occasions,

same—and [ havealways believed that L acted honestly, and
the time will come when the people of Canada will see and
acknowledge it.” Who would have then visualized, that
within two years, he would again have the opportunity of
involving himself and giving his all for the cause of the
o ” R

In June of 1884, Riel left his

;n  food and economy. Like today, the
s nqlm from Oruawa, If they syire &
somehow surviveatall, government must har them out and
putino ffec  posiiv coureof st

Butthe government remined indifren s disension

the Metis peccion was received by Riels cous

Nolin, January 25th, 1885. Frustrated and m.m..g i

involvement was perhaps detrimental 1o his people, Riel
H

Indians and whites) voiced their disapproval at meetings at
Batoche and again at Prince Albert. Riel had helped the
plopl of Mt A Wil sl it Uil
seip tothe Metis. The hetdof famile receivd 160 sees
in
Srlnchemwin they i b Gyt s bl s 1.[4“ for
thei e presence of a large mumber of Anglo-
Secooa st Prin Aboas g piraTNil Buigted
1t the meetng plced the simincs o over 70, Some of

Montana to carry the banner and champion the seulers
grievances in western Canada. A f the

186970 butnow they rallied to Hhiscause lndlzns, m, )

ko poopls, diass, Mot and whies had del-

Michel Dumas to try and convince ik ephidapar hrlp
them with their problems with the MacDonald Govern-
ment. He finally agreed and arrived at Batoche on July Ist,
1884, Wasting no time he attended a number of meetings
over the summer months listening to the concerns of the
setlers
In September, he drated a bill of Ri

ts which was sent
r

treated with indifference. They wanted cattle, food and

wanted to be looked after as the “red coats” had promised
when the treaty was signed at Fort Pictin 1876, Recommen-
dations from those who knew the situa ed the gov-

‘ernment to look after the Metis and Indians as well as the
settlrs. But even their words went unheeded. The ouicom-
civl disorder, was almost inevitable.

‘When the Macdonald Government decided to use force
insted of selin thegrievances of the selers b pescefl

i arch 18ch, 1885.
Riel’s “Billof up and down
Rxghu" suffered the same fate. e Sonths Snlmchewm, the Metis lnsm\cd yotegid

Many were fecling the pressure of neglect. The Indians
were losing ground to the free traders and alcohol not to
mention their quandary of starvation, which was prevalent
all over their reserves. The Metis, too, were in a state of
semi-starvation and once more were threatened with the

Iands and forcing a foreign culture upon the Metis who
found it very difficult to adapt to. Even the white settlers
were having problems with the Macdonald Government.
Since 1873, the Indians and Metis had been constantly soli-
Citing the government with their grievances, in particular

Hudson'’s Bay post at Fort Carlton. The culprit, Lawrence
Clrke,washeman who sparked the North-west Rebellion
his false rumor that 500 police

were on their w.ly e thuhtwan
e Metis saw this as the government’s answer t0 their
petition — a fine answer — " Bl Ries thoughts had
not been idle. He was prepared, and he had planned a course
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of action. The following day, he prochimed a Proviooal
Government at Batoche. Gabriel Dumont, appoin
justant Geaeral Comemanding the Mt iliary foreess vas
anatural and wise choice. The buffalo hunts and Indian wars
had educated him in the ways of warfare. He knew how to
wse the terrain to his advantage. A clever strategist, he wasan
exceptional guerrilla fighter, one of the best in Canadian

istory. It looked like Red River was to be repeated. A
protest, in the form of a second Provisional Government,
was hoped to effect government action. Violence was not
planned for, unless, provoked by federal forces. (A signifi-
cant contrast at the time of the second rebellion was that the

and the ammunition.) As in Manitoba, Riel favored peace
making if at ll possible.

On the other hand, Dumont was ready and eager to do
battle. He immediately wanted to march on Fort Carlion
and Prince Albert. But Ricl stayed his hand, and though

Y
10 Riel whom he respected and worshipped.

“The first armed outbreak took place about two miles
west of Duck Lake and 35 miles southwest of Prince Albert.
It was there that Major L.N. F. Crozier accompanied by 56

Prince
riel Dumont and his 27 Metis. When the two opposing
factions first sighted each other Isidore Dumont (Gabriel's
brother) and an Indian named

a talk with Crozier and his interpreter Mackay. Obscrving
Mackay to bein possession of a gun, Assiyiwin lunged forit.
Mackay from the orders of Crozier, raised his gun and shot

on. When they saw what had went on an additional 150 men
were brought in 10 bolster the reconnaissance force which
were obliged to defend themselves. For a while Crozier kept
up a relentless attack but he soon found out it was hopeless
and if he did not retreat now he would be soon completcly
surrounded without any hopes of getting out alive. So he
ordered his troops to retreat. Crozier had twelve men killed
and eleven wounded. The Metis lost four men and had one
‘wounded, which included Isidore and his friend Assiyiwin.
Dumont wanted to chase after and totally defeat the milita.
Riel of course, would not hear of such action and counter-
manded Dumont's plan.

Shortly after the battle at Duck Lake, Fort Carlton,
which had been the base of the Canadian troops, was aban-
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foned. The troops proceeded to Prince Albert to strengthen
lhe ‘military forces there, while Major General Frederick D.
Middleton headed west from Winnipeg to assume supreme
«command of Canada’s militia.

Fora full month following the encounter at Duck Lake,
g cosequenal appened, Ril st and waivd. His

the military force of Camdz were vulnerable bm Taire-
em. Mot scous b ben e
‘movements. One of them
a 10 spy for the Metis and

had acually joined the mil
E

been delayed indefinitely if not permanently. The tracks of
the Canadian Pacific Railway could have been dynamited.
Middleton’s forces were not fully mobilized and his troops
were “foolishly expor " With his troops cold,
hungry, weary and morally depressed, attacks by the Metis
would have indeed turned the tide. Had Dumont been the
supreme authority, there would have been much more
bloodshed, more victories for the Metis and possibly even-
tual success in the overall campaign. Although he had the
supportof Big Bear and Poundmaker, dis was nsuffcen

Both ofthe Indian Chicssecmed o follow t

at Fish Creck. Plagued by desrers,
dled to 54 while Middieton headed

the Metis force dwin
up with a numerous

contingent of 440 men. Toe forced to fight 4t s
valiantly rf brillianly. These once great buffalo humers
were des

ly marksmen ‘who feared e T be-
lieved in their cause, that it was jusifale, if nor leylly a
lanmonly. Whanhzyla:k d ton sndmumbers

s compensated by and skill. The
e ffe of he bl s P Gt v vt Midieso
remained m\mnbnlz or 2 good two weeks. On May 2nd,

. W.M.P., Canadi

{ord Rifls e Colope W.D. Otter met defeat at the
hands of 250 Indians led by Poundmaker and Fine Day at
Cut Knife Hill. The Batdle of Batoche occurred May 9th to

ad to

0 using stones and bits of metal for bullets. (If Ricl

ockd of ke Dramons 6 B war 1 b wisiel o o

stated before, he would not have been short of supplies to

fight with. He would have got his suppliesfrom the defeated

nul.lna and held up trains before supplies got into the hands
itcould of be

e memorial dzy )

D the
inevitable outcome of the ubellmn Those Asglo-Saxon
ked

had predicted that clear skies on
Tuesday, May 12, 1885 would mean Batoche'ssurvival but

supporters of Ricl at the Pri
a appeared on the scene. A kg
e poues gt sl have bees pinred ad dhe Indians
given their full support
o

them through and right their rones that bloodshed was

would be
doomed. In the twilight hours he skies were clear but the
clouds and rain did come that day as did defeat. When it was
‘over some of the staunch defenders of Batoche who died in
their courageous stand were not only the young fourteen
year olds, but as well the old, such as seventy-five year old
Joseph Vandal and ninety-three year old Joseph Oucllete.
With the rebellion over at Batoche, some gave them-

the Unied Sate, when Rie decided to giv himself up

unnecessary and thatin given time

instead. G.

E
e end. Duapite e toapoctsecordad Rie; Dutkoos had
and his

obatlc o anihilt the Canadian Milia, As i was Riel's
dreams were not o come true.

On April 14th, Big Bear forced the evacuation of Fort
Pt his Braves on April 2nd, had killed nine residents at
Frog Lake. On April 24th, Dumont and Middleton batdled

avail. e ,.y...g farewell to Dumont and Dumas, he
suned walking sovards Norh Baleord, He was

app:
as explained ort story e lppearrd in the Cal-
gary Herald; The rhvitaa bl the capture came

of Batoche. Riel was not armed but one of the young men

6



had 2 gun. No resistance was made for his arrest. While he
was talking t the three men he saw some of Boulion's
troops approaching and grew alarmed that he would be shot
on revenge. He begged the men to take him quickly before
General Middleton. In order to prevent accident one of the
scouts took Riel up behind him on his horse and they took
an unfrequented path back to camp, which they reached
safely about three in the afternoon.

General Middleton was apprehensive of Riel being shot
by someone in camp, as many had sworn openly that they
would shoot down on sight if they ever found him. Howe-
er the men all remained quiet and nothing happened. Ricl
explained to the General that he had been hiding in the bluff
along the river hoping to give himself up and hoped that he
would go before a civil court as soon as possible. While he
was in camp he was closely guarded to prevent any harm
coming to him

Gabriel Dumont made it to the United States without
any incident and starred in 2 Wild West show with Buffalo
Bill Cody. He returned to Canada after afew years and lived
the rest of his lfe at Batoche, the place he loved so much.

After spending a short time in Middleton’s camp Ri
was taken to Regina o stand trial. He was cha
treason. His trial was conducted by Judge Hu
2on, v to be s devoed Ormpeman He was 3

agistrate for the N. W.T. He b
P, |y ciaihey e i
magistrate whereupon he was paid a stipend
Appointed by the governing politcal body in Ouawa, he
held office by their appointments and was therefore, subser-
vient to the party in office. A ria allowed for
twelve jurors in cases of capital crimes, Richardson’s use of
only six jurors is disputable. Further, the defendent was
French and Catholic in contrast to the jurors who all but
one, were English, Protestant and against the French Cana-
as bighly v, Suchajury wasceriny ot juy
s peers. ( egina newspaper fifty
year e, juror Edwin . Brooks commented, We tied

leuter, denounced both Ricl and the Mes. Itis quite evident
that the fiber of Ricl’s trial was legally and morally satiated
with flaws.

“The trial of the century commenced July 28th, 1885. In
the United States, Gabriel Dumont, Michel Dumas, and
b

Gabriel Dumont



Napoleon Nault were willing to appear on Ricl's behalf if
guaranteed immunity fror Crown Council
would not hear of it. Dumont had offered to testify his sole
complicity for the Meis’ military operation, that the Exovi-
dat (the twelve man council, not Riel, had voted civil war
 presencein Saskatchewan was of peace-

actions. This was to ensure that his execution Sroltuecly
commuted. (I have purposely refrained from

great deaails on Riel's sanity, not to.
rather because it i
10 the subject requires much detail and would only result in
the uaal big qn(man mark.) Leglly, insanity was neve

cvade the fssue, bur

ot crossfnto Canada without promise of immuniy
yers for Riel were convinced that only a plea of
sy vl o0k ol ook, Kic sppoosd sch s
d dihis led h

will e courts concluded that
anl was sane and they should know, its their ynb m decide
right from wrong and their decision dmuld be

Sometime after midnight on the d;

court. Riel, of course, would rather hang than be put away
in a “loony bin.” He remained staunch in his conviction of
being sane while his defence continued to perpetuate his
imbalance. Regarding the trial, this confusion did more

ses who had been former prisoners of Ricl. A stricter court
S st R s wioey s b

2 P.M. August Ist, the jury retired. Deliberating
ﬂnly an hour and twenty minutes they returned a verdict of
guilty with a recommendation of mercy. Natwrally, appeals

cighteen hundred and fifty. They came notonly from Cana-

ia, but from France, United States, (remember he was a
ULS. citizen), and England. Ottawa was adament and the
o

ofthei wishs nth U, semblages begged she Aner
in government and President Cleveland to intervene on

e behalf of Riel who was a legl citzen of the counry.
Possible, fearing bad relations with their neighbouring
country, the U.S. made no attempt to intervene. Maybe
they had not forgotten how Riel had refused to help the
Fenians take western Canada away from the East thus mak-
ing sure that the west stayed Canadian, Ottawa, or perhaps
should say Sir John A. Macdonald must have really wanted
10 see Riel hung. A special deputation of two medical com-
ners, Dr. Michael Laval and Dr. F.X. Valade who
were to re-examine Riels sanity were ordered to conclude
that he knew right from wrong and, thus, could not escape
icose. D, Arthus ukes bad s likely besom the

most knowledgeable authority on Riel's mental state, his

loyalties, the close bond of blood nlzlmn(hlp that had
characterized his carly life, and which indeed
cure of all Metis

, was the fea-
familics, filled his heart to overflowing,

My Desr Mother
cived your leter with your holy blessing. Yester-
day mommg Father Andre placed it on the alter, and said

5010 speak, in the shadow of her blessings. This morning the
g00d father took my letter and placed it on my head during
the mass, when as celebrant, he gave the benediction and,
uniting his blessings with yours, he thus transr
the blessings of the Mass, with the many favours, spiritual
and l:mponl that you implored in my favour, in favour of
my dear wife, my children, my beloved brothers and ssters,
my brothers and sistersin law, my nephews and nicces and

who are dear to

Dear mother, may the prayers of your ldest son, may

throne of our Lord Jesus Chris, tothe ot
Virgin, and of S. Joseph, my dear and great protector; and

Know is dear in Paradis, be your lot forever.

May you be blssd rom generation t geertion for
having been such 2 g er to me.

o ot e yous B bope, nd your exem-
plary charity be like trees laden fruits for the
future. And when your ast day shall come, may God be s
pleased with you that your pious spirit will leave the aack
on the wings of the love of the Angels.

Itis two hours past midnight. Good Father Andre told
1l

report and that of
the tone of their reports made Riel accountable for o

isten
o him. 1 am prepared for everything according 1 his coun
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il and his recommendations. The Lord is helping me to
maintain a peaceful and calm spirit, like the oil in a vase
which cannot become agitated.

Tam doing everything I can think of to be ready for any
eventuality, keeping myself in an even calm, according to
the pious exhortations of the venerable Bishop Ignace
Bourget

Yesterday as today I have prayed God to strengthen
you and grant you all his gentle comfort so that your heart
may not be troubled by pain and anxiety

mbrace you all with the greatest affection

You, dear mother, I embrace you as a Christian son
whose soul s full of filial devotion.

You, my dear wife, | embrace you as a Christian hus-
band in the Cathlic spiit of conjogal union.

My dear lctle children, I embrace you as a Christian
father, blessing you to the fullst extent of divine mercy both
for the present and the future.

You my dear brothers and sisters, brother in law
sister in laws, nephews, cousins and friends, I embrace yc
all with all the cordiality of which my heart is capable.

Please be joyful. Dear Mother

T am your affectionate, submissive and obedient son

Louis David Riel

Dawn broke slowly. Outside it was cold and clear. The
hoar frost glitiered inthe morning sun. About cight o'clock,
the Deputy Sheriff unlocked the door of the cell. It was the
responsibiltyof Sherff Chapleau, but the French-Canadian

ed up.

4

Fater Ande wondered i i woud sucum 0 the Faer Al Anir, O rind ad i sdisr o Los i
emotions he was trying to hide. The condemned man, aring bis rial and imprisonmen. The ot peron t e him
however, made his response in a firm voice. Asked if he
willingly made the sacrific of his Iife, he answered, “With
all my heart Father.

Do you quit this lfe with regrec?

No. I thank God for having given me the strength to
die well. 1am on the threshold of eternity and I do not want
0 wrn back.”

“For the love of God do you forgive your enemies, al
shose who bad dsivedsnd worked for you deke”
them with all my heartas I would ask God to

fmm me.
“Have you nothing in your heart against anybody, and
s your conscience at peace?

7



“1dieat peace with God and with man, and I thank all
those who had helped in my misfortunes, and also the

compassion.
el rose. The hangman approached and bound his
hands behind Im back. Andre klnzd Riel, and together they
walked towards the scaffld. He did not fltr, showed no
signs of weakness. “Courage, Father,” he said to Father
Andre, who could not keep back his tears. The mask and
rope were placed over Riel's neck. “Say our father, ” said the
Father. Riel bowed his head. Andre was weeping
Finally they reached the words “deliver us from evi
and it was all over!!

Shordy after the body was spirited away to St. Boniface
Manitoba for Burial. It was there that he had been born and
hi

final resting place amongst his many living friends.
But what of Rielsefforts? Had they produced a desired
effect or were his efforts futile? Following the 1885 North-
est Rebellion the fruits of twelve years of peti
be realized. Thegnvtmm(mxppmmzdxpecl:lcnmmlx
0 investigate Metis land concerns. The gor
oty o o e lins wial she baseof Bsoche ook

rather unfortunate for both the milita, the Metis, the selers

earlier in Canada, a country which had such vast expanses of
land available for settlement. As in Manitoba the Metis were
lloredand srps pursant e Red Riverapeisin, the
Metis in Saskatchewan were also granted land scrip. D:

one question whether Rie’s fight had aained 3 i

ry Metis continue to investigate the |andquexuan, (hty
Dol el e Wi of granioner
analyze potential ways and means of furthering the Vear
position. (Mind you, western Canada sill has ts share of
problems in bems heard in Ottawa, just like it did one
hundred years

Ab, if only. Nl could e his people today, the serides
that are being made. There are housing programs, sport,
reesion, employmen, eduexion, hesh and wefre
programs. If Riel should, by chance, be observing the Met
from the greac xky county” surely Hs heae swels with

e and rencwed hope that his dream and wishes arc
uu.mmly, beng fulfiled ¢ e
ragedy is not that he died for a cause, but he did
not hve e see his people continu o ight o heir rights
rapdoor, the rough hemp c.mlm,,)m
neck, one ne hopes s v shewed te vy 11 is peoy

traitor, but a hero.

By Terrance Lusty
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Riel's funeral procesion through . Bonifce




On March 26, 1885, Crozier’s police and volunteer
brigade met head on with the Metis. Unarmed Isidore
Dumont (Gabriel’s brother) and an Indian named Assywin
approached to have a talk with Crozier and Joe Mckay.
After a brief discussion, on a signal from Crorier, Mckay

Sccng what bad appened, he Meds opened . Depi
the fact that Crozier's men had a cannon and superior
‘weapons,the Ml gavethem more than they had expected
The M Tty

they were cautiously surrounding the brigade. For a while,
Crozier maintained a relentless counter attack but he soon
found out that it was hopeless and that if he did not retreat
now, he would be completely surrounded without any hope
of getting out alive, so, he gave the orders o retreat. Inspite
of the appauling confusion of yelling men and plunging and
terrified horses and tangled cquipment, the police and
volunteer brigade managed to extricate itself from a very
eritical situation,

Twelve of Crozier's men were killed and eleven were
wounded. The Metis had lost five, including Isidore and the
Indian Assywin. Even after being grazed on the side of the
head by a bullet, Dumont wanted the Metis to gt on their
horses and pursue the straggling retreat of Crozier's militia
but Ricl stopped them by saying “Don’t go after them, there

s been 100 much blood shed already”. Considering the
fact that his brother had just been murdered, Dumont was
very obedient to have obeyed Riel's orders

miliia was retreating in a panic, it had already lost
one i o s forc, i was laded down with s wounded
an casy prey for the
e Metis we
needed guns and ammunition plus the fact hatit iy
boosted their moral tremendously if Dumont would hav
had his way.

‘When retreating, Crozier had gathered the dead police
members but had lefe the dead volunteers behind. The
volunteers were not happy about this, so, when they got

y decided that they had had
and went back to their homes
instead of staying to fight any more Metis.

On March 26, Irvin and Crozier decided to leave Fort
Carlton s as t reinforce the detachment at Prince Albert.
Dumont wanted to ambush the column of men and loaded

76

Lowis Rielwas elected o the Canadian Parliament in 1873 for he Red
Riser sttement

Conen of e Glbon e



il Rt agimodi) b Grmd M fo R s ofLois Kl
fur isiing bim fo the st time n Regina in 1983

wagons as they trudged up the long hil towards Prnce
Albert, but again, Riel held them back.“We could have

Dumont to attack. The only time he allowed them to fight
was when they were attacked and were forced to defend
themselves.

“The second event hat could have changed the balnce
of power was on May 1, 1885. General Otter made a sneak
pelrigelialoctivfg camp; it was before dawn when
everybody was sleeping and least expecting i His brigade
consined of 330 whll anmed e g B one
gatling (machine) gun. He had hoped to catch them off
guard and to destroy the whole camp, including the women
and children. Fortunately, Poundmaker's scouts saw them
coming and rode in towards the camp yelling “get the
women and children out of here, the army is coming to
attack us and they have big guns with them”. The gmpbad
barely been evacuated when the cannons started
dropping shell all ove th plac, The Indians had grabbed
guns and ammunition and, hiding in the nearby bush, sniped
at the advancing army.

After a few hours, Poundmaker rode his horse to high
sround wher h coukd observe the batle t a ale distance

|, cnmple(mg s cirle around the attackin force. For the
first time, he began to wonder why they had come like this,
firing the big guns on their homes without warning. What-
ever the reason, it looked as though Otter was following the
lead of the American Custer in more ways than

As the hours wore on, the tempo of the batdl height-
ened, steelflew, flesh tore, blood spilled, men died, horses
scrcamed, the wounded cravled (;" help or lay moaning
fighting went on. Then, the white men turned and realized
that they had to retreat now, before being completely sur-
wundcd and that they would be in for a bad defeat f they

sweing “and cartng, they pushed thci cmpry wagom
" Poundmaker ode his hore infull allop towardsthern.
“The Indians were regrouping and were getting organized to
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chasethm a hey reveated. 1t was allvry obvious what

Itis uuemely difficult for Canadians to see the events
P e ol e s Onlys

travel across \mhlmlur gm\md‘ e ia would be cut to
piect rode out between the Indians sdibe
s voios cavied o4l ispeop

ew invatved, sould rea o wee. Those who could, reed
only French and had access only to English books and
newspapers of those times. Newspaper accounts of the

st
thatis all we wanted. We have defcated them, lc tht be
enough”. They would have been completely yumlxed ©
chase them all the way back to their barracks, afterall, they
had asked

satisfy the readers who were English. The brutlity and
force used by the English was such that many feared to talk
about their experiences and never was printed in the news-

“That was the opinion of his chief eutenant Fine Day who
was in charge of the defense of their camp.
1§ Poundmaker had I his men completly defat the
militia on that day, maybe he would have deserved a jail
tence but he had stopped attacking them; yet, the courts
stil jailed him. Was he suppos
them? Did Poundmaker deserve this for defending his peo-
ple? And also, wasit right to hang Riel for stopping Dumont
from taking the west away from eastern Canada? Riel never
wanted bloodshed, all he wanted was a fair deal for the

papers, so even its true picture of the
happenings.

Johtrs, e wasofen decded by tepolicias.
The Orangemen wanted
found him guilty of treason
judge overuled their decisions and gave Riel the maximum.
As it turned out, there was no need of a jury because dle

Srpearel i soury, wha IR 110
Riel was called upon and volunteered, not fofbit o

y the
ernment. If Riel and Poundmaker had not been such pacif-
ists, it would have turned out (o have been the biggest
blunder ever made and Canada would not be what it is
today

y
who loved him and a mysterious man to those who hated
him. He died serving the cause of his people,the firtsetlers
of Western Canada. Why does a person so wilingly, almost
eagerly, give up his ultimate and most precious possession,
his i i He

'nm story of i o

ole in this so called rebelion was overplayed by the courts
10 satsfy a certain group of so called Canadians. He was
with Riel as 2 troublemaker, when in fact

“The villain of the whole affars was certinly Sir John A.
MacDonald who deliberately formented both uprisings by

8 P
ful means. He made believe to the new settlers that were
flocking into this country at that time, that, they had rights
t0:any land they wanted and it was thirs only for the asking

lived
¥
belore. I reslity, it belonged 0 thos who had made thei
homes on it long before these new immigrants came to
Canada Peiion e petition was sent o the Government

S MaDomal G o e problems by
peaceful means, instead he sent in the army.

7%

10 his relation. He deserves to be honored and emulated by
all Canadians and o be remembered by oppressed people
anywhere.

By Hector Coutu
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18,
19.
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21
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. Riel attempted to maint

e
the United States.
3.

SUMMARY ON LOUIS RIEL’S LIFE HISTORY

. The setter’s land holdings in the Red River colony were threatened by the advance of setdle-

The Red River district had no recogaized or legal govemment
Surveyors had no right to be on Emable Nault's land.
Riel, 2 the best educated Metis, was automatically designated as the most capable to lesd the

Riel's legal entity ac led. His position
of authority and command has been supported by poliicians of yeseryeae and e resent
‘Thomas Scott was a trouble maker, at a time when Canada was bese. wih roubien s
execution w « result of his impetuous atitude and bad
Ris peioiam i cidens by hisasanc v Lictenant Governor Avchbed of Manicobato
organize his supporters to repel the American Fenians.
His bill of rights became the basis for the 1876 Manitoba Act.
Hisefort e to Provincial stus and respoaible goverment or Manioba
ignored the

iy They weeewicned ot thny €t e iuaion n thatexisted in th westand
recommended (o appease their rights, wants and n

W Mot st pevvans ssiniool  sbbE i nnye s
which was totally different than what they were used t

Divine Mi

. Inspired by
<0 help his people, this was Riel.

1.

14,

15,

ipation in the North West Rebellion augmented his humanitarian disposition.
any instances he demonstrated his pacifist nature.
Had he not stayed the hand of Dumont, there would have been 2 lot more blood shed.
Th enire coure of the Rebellon woukl have beenreversed if Poundimaker would nothave
been such a pac
Riels rial was .||q;a||y conducted and not presided over by a jury of his peer
Ries rue characte i ot rviewed by s svgle i, ba 4 cositon f his st
He was unappreciated apart from his own people.
Most historians agree that he was sincere in conviction and purpos
Despite personal deficiences his history-making achievements cannot o be dinied,
ing the North West for Canad:

fed d testits

 solidarity
. Fiad fte not marked Riel he would have gone on o be one of Canads’s gestest men.




JOSEPH LAGIMODIERE
JOSEPHTE LUPIER

Head of family: Joseph Lagimodiere
His Father: Jean Bapriste
His Mother: Marie Ann Gaboury
Birth Date: December 20th, 1825
Place: St. Boniface, Manitoba
Residence:  St. Boniface, Manitobs
Occupation:  Farmer
Death Date:
Place:
Cemetery:
His wife: Josephte Lupier
Her Father:
Her Mother:
Birth Date:
Place:
Marriage: 1845
Place:
Death Date:
Place

Cemetery:

Birth Date

1867

Their Family
Name Death Dute
Modeste April 28, 1908
Joseph
Marie
Veronigue
Pauline
Elsie
Jean Bapiste June 21, 1891

Josete

Name
Catherine Lariviere
Vironigue Blondeau
Bengimen Bouvette
Joseph Letendre
Honore Aument
Alfred Adolphe
Angeligue Azure

Pierreg Lafleur

Mariage Date
Feb. 19, 1867
Feb. 28, 1868
Oct. 9, 1872

May 12, 1874
April 25, 1882

Aug. 3, 1885
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Your Personal Genealogy

Pages are provided in this volume to allow you to
document your ancestory through to Marie and Jean Bap-
tiste Lagimodiere and Marie Ann Gaboury, the first white
woman in Western Canada. The known ancestory of J
Baptiste Lagis

people and thus be t0o large to include in this one volume.
Your personal tree can be included at your convenience.

1f you are not elated to the people within the pages of
his book, the pages a the back may be used to start your
family records. Please use it well.

presented in the book.
Itis noted that this book covers 1635 to 1885, the next
generation of the genealogy would contain well over 600

related to this book s still being recorded in my home. Your
help is stil needed and always appreciated. Please contact
me with any detais.
Hector Coutu
Brosseau, Alberta
PO
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